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YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magiskate judge without unnecess

(name of-rson to be arrested) Arash Caby, a/k/a ''Axel Caby,'' ,

wh0 is accused of an oflknse or violation b%ed on the following document Gled with the court;

/ Indic%ent O Superseding Indictment O Information O

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition

Superseding Information O Complaint

O violation Notice D Order of the Court
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This ofense is briefly described as follows:

Conspiracy to Molate IEEPA and to Defraud the United States, in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Sedion 371', Export

and Attempted Export to an Embargoed Countl, in violation of Title 50, United States Code
, Se ion 1705*, Smuggling of

Goods, in violation of Mtle 18, United States Code, Sedion 554(a)', and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laudering, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Sedion 1956(h).

ss oay certifled to te . true and x' e.
>-1 * --''+% ry corrat copy of t- dxument on flle -

x* % nwen M. tarimore, clerk, '
< 1 u s District court

Z - V '*' . x Outhern Dlstrict of Florida yDate: kz oe & 
-< ctenwnt Hammond -& By:

*.a. p, aeputy ( p.,k ljsuing oytcer ,,s stknaturev#+ : 24 gij:
bzmlc.x o a.t.: Oct .

City and state: Miami, Florida

Printed name uad tule

Return

n is warrant was received on (date) 10/24 /20 16 , and the person was arrested on tdatel np / p& / pn 1 7
at tcity andstate) Miami , FL by FBI .

02/24/2017 By: Ty Fallow, ASDUSM
, SD/FL ' /Dak:

Arrestingolnceesslknature

Amos Ro1 as Jr., U.s.Marshal, SD/FL
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